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Maayan Alice 

From: Renee Sloan 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, January 09, 2023 8:47 AM 
Maayan Alice 

Cc: Joe Di Rienzi Sr.; Joe DiRienzi Jr.; Demetre Alexander Vrynios; Robyn Alice; Lizbeth 
Rodriguez 

Subject: James Cillo - Island Park 5.2 individual bid request please 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

1

HiMay, 

I have another bid nurrtber request please for the following: - (all I kno"Y about is his is getting new bamboo floors)(not 
sure w_hat else) 

James & Geraldine Cillo 
17601 Captiva Island Lane 
Ft. Myer, FL 33908 
jamescillo @icloud.com 
1-845-489-0420 

·1~land Park Village Sect~on V.2 

The information I have is below. © 

From: Demetre Alexander Vrynios <demetre@ebgcontracting.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 5:09 PM 
To: Renee Sloan <renee.sloan@elias-brothers.com> 
Cc: Joe Di Rienzi Sr. <joe.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com>; Joe Di Rienzi Jr. <joe.dirienzi.jr@elias-brothers.com>; Chris 
DiRienzi <chris.dirienzi@elias-brothers.com>; Brandon Leonard <brandon.leonard@elias-brothers.com> 
Subject: Re: 17601 Captiva Lane in Island Park Bamboo floor 

His name is Jim. 

Jim Cillo 
+l (845) 489-0420 
jamescillo@icloud.com 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Renee Sloan <renee.sloan @elias-brothers.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 5:05:25 PM 
To: Demetre Alexander Vrynios <demetre@ebgcontracting.com> 
Cc: Joe DiRienzi Sr.< joe.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com>; Joe DiRienzi Jr. <joe.dirienzi.jr@elias-brothers.com>; Chris 
DiRienzi <chris.dirienzi@elias-brothers.com>; Brandon Leonard <brandon.leonard@elias-brothers.com> 
Subject: FW: 17601 Captiva Lane in Island Park Bamboo floor 
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Hey Demetre, 

I was wondering if you have any contact information for the below homeowner? I need a phone number and email if 
you have it please. 

Thanks so much, 

9wree.filaeSftJan 
1g ELIAS BROTHERS GRout· 
3570 Enterprise Ave, Suite 100 
Naples, FL 34104 
Direct : 239-245-9561 
Office: 239-643-1624 ext. 2015 
renee.sloan@elias-brothers.com 
www.eliasbrothersgroup.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all 
copies of the original message. 
Per Florida Senate Bill 76 - Consumer is responsible for payment of any insurance deductible; It is insurance fraud 
punishable as a felony of the third degree for a contractor to knowingly or willfully, and with intent to injure, defraud, or 
deceive, pay, waive, or rebate all or part of an insurance deductible application to payment to the contractor for repairs 
to a property covered by a property insurance policy; and It is insurance fraud punishable as a felony of the third degree 
to intentionally file an insurance claim containing false, incomplete, or misleading information. 

From: Renee Sloan 
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 202212:04 PM 
To: Joe DiRienzi Jr. <joe.dirienzi.jr@elias-brothers.com>; Joe Di Rienzi Sr. <joe.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com> 
Cc: Brandon Leonard <brandon.leonard@elias-brothers.com>; Chris DiRienzi <chris.dirienzi@elias-brothers.com> 
Subject: RE: 17601 Captiva Lane in Island Park Bamboo floor 

Does anyone have any contact information? I don't have anything in my records. How did we get this one? I have the 
main overall bid request (12364) for Island Park II, Ill, & V but I don't have an individual bid request on this homeowner 
in particular. I looked this up on Lee Co.unty property appraiser is shows the following: Let me know if I need to request 
a new bid request number and if anyone one has their email and phone number, Kk 

James & Geraldine Cillo 
17601 Captiva Island Lane 
Ft. Myer, FL 33908 

Island Park Village Section V 
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9lmee!Rae, Sto.an 
[I ELlAs BROfHERS GROUf~ 
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

From: Joe DiRienzi Jr. <joe.dirienzi.ir@elias-brothers.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 10:41 AM 
To: Joe DiRienzi Sr.< joe.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com> 
Cc: Brandon Leonard <brandon.leonard@elias-brothers.com>; Renee Sloan <renee.sloan@elias-brothers.com>; Chris 
DiRienzi <chris.dirienzi@elias-brothers.com> 
Subject: Re: 17601 Captiva Lane in Island Park Bamboo floor 

Yeah no problem. Can you send me the job information and is it able to be looked at by him in person? 

Regards, 
_Joe 1:>£R.ttnzf_Jr. 

Restoration Division's 
Project Superintendent 
3570 Enterprise Ave, Suite 100 
Naples, FL 34104 
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Mobile: 239-272-7393 
Office: (239) 293-2442 Ext. 2005 
joe.dirienzi.ir@elias-brothers.com 
www.eliasbrothersgroup.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the 
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, 
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply 
e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 
Per Florida Senate Bill 76 - Consumer is responsible for payment of any insurance deductible; It is insurance 
fraud punishable as a felony of the third degree for a contractor to knowingly or willfully, and with intent to 
injure, defraud, or deceive, pay, waive, or rebate all or part of an insurance deductible application to payment 
to the contractor for repairs to a property covered by a property insurance policy; and It is insurance fraud 
punishable as a felony of the third degree to intentionally file an insurance claim containing false, incomplete, 
or misleading information. 

From: Joe Di Rienzi Sr. <joe.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2022 10:44:28 AM 
To: Joe DiRienzi Jr. <joe.dirienzi. jr@elias-brothers.com> 
Cc: Brandon Leonard <brandon.leonard@elias-brothers.com>; Renee Sloan <renee.sloan@elias-brothers.com>; Chris 
DiRienzi <chris.dirienzi@elias-brothers.com> 
Subject: 17601 Captiva Lane in Island Park Bamboo floor 

Joe, 

When Aaron gets back in town can you get with him to get Brandon and I a price from his father/uncle? for installing this 
high end Bamboo hardwood floor for us? The house is in Island Park Ft. Myers. It's getting installed over a ¾" plywood 
subfloor. I need a price based on we supply the wood floor and transition strips and he supplies all labor to install and I 
want him to supply anything else such as glue, nails, etc. 

There is a hard copy of this paperwork in your box at the office. I would like a price pt week of 2023 if possible please 
and it won't be installed for about 3 months. 

_Joe PiR.klllZi Sr. 
Rest('ration Division 
Projects Manager/Estimator 
Elias Brothers Group 
3570 Enterprise Ave, Suite 100 
Naples, FL 34104 
Mobile: 239-272-7542 
Office: 239-354-2080 
ioe.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com 
www.eliasbrothersgroup.com 

ill ELIAS BROTHERS GROUP'~ 
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

!Jlenu:Ra£,SftJan 
m1i ELIAS BROTHERS GROUP~ 
3570 Enterprise Ave, Suite 100 
Naples, FL 34104 
Direct: 239-245-9561 
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
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